Autumn Crocuse

During the Cwvil War, a
skirmish took place near
Dldebury. It is eald that
the mound visible on
Didsbury Golf Course
marks the common grave
of Scottish eoldiere
defeated by Cromwell

rifte of Autumn Crocus can be
een near the riverbanks on
fithington and Didebury Golf
oursee. In the churchyard near
‘ot Lane, both Spring and
wtumn Crocus are found. Both
ypee of Crocus have been
seoclated with monks since the
rusades. They were used
iedicinally and poesibly as a
wrce of red dye

Thie lagoon occupies an area
between the MG3 and the course
which the River Mersey took before
the motorway wae built. It ie an
important undisturbed stop-over

areas of interest

DIDSBURY & NORTHENDEN

Simon's Bridge was bullt In 1901 with money

from Henry Simon. It replaced Northenden
Z:%w:;b,;?tm.:?;o ;::r’ g Fletcher Moses, a minister, local historian and
fleld and used It to pay for blankste and keen gardener, left the land which bears his
clothes for the poor of the area name to the councll In 1919. Many unusual
and colourful plants from all over the world
can be seen In these terraced rock and water
Ford Lane is named after D enisns
Northenden Ford, which was c'lego The Croft is the
probably one of the ancient R birthplace of the
packhoree routes for salt Royal Society for
the Protection ol
Birds. In 18690
three womer
formed the
I? Plumage League
g to proteet
& against the trade
l, in birde' feathere
for hat making
|\
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Birdlife around the
Fletcher Moss area is
very diveree, reflecting
the wide variety of trees
preeent, Nuthatch,
Inlet slulce for ~ treecreeper, bullfinch,
| DideburyRoad  goldfinch and great

Playing Flelds ,j ] flood basin epotted woodpecker

1) have all been sighted
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The firet mill at Northenden dates from
1510 and was sold to Robert Tatton In

place for migratory wildfowl and a 1539. The nearby weir was bullt to ensure
nesting site for Great Crested sufficlent water reached the mill race, and
Grebee and Mute Swane a welr stlll existe here today. However, ]
- the last mill was demolished In 1966 iy
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P parking se==~ multi-purpose path Walking Guide 2 shows many of the footpaths in this ] -.

¥ main access points

area and givee detaile of self-guided walks. Available !
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